U. S. Department of Commerce

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service — Eastern Region
Airport Corporate Center

630 Johnson Avenue Suite 202

Bohemia, New York 11716-2618

June 25, 2025

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

FROM: Mickey Brown, Deputy Regional Director, Eastern Region

SUBJECT: Rescission of Eastern Region Supplement 09-2004 “Eastern
Region River Forecast Center (RFC) 24 Hour Operations,”
applicable to NWSI10-911.

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Eastern Region River Forecast Center RFC 24 Hour Operations
Responsibilities

NDS Number: ERS 09-2004
Effective Date: September 15, 2025

Signature Date:

Date: 2025.09.08 11:37:23 -04'00'

Certified By: Laurie G. Hogan
Approving Authority: Mickey Brown, Deputy Regional Director, Eastern Region

Summary: The overarching Directive covers the sections that were in this Supplement.
Therefore, the Supplement ERS 09-2004 is no longer needed.
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